From: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:28

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>
Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for clarifying.

Please withdraw the applicant for live sand reordered music for 1 Midland house.

Kind Regards,

Emma Gay

Property Manager

Safe Agent Level 3 NALS

Direct Phone: 0203 500 2067

Email: Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk | Web: www.suryahotels.co.uk

Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY
Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY

SPECIAL OFFERS O SURYAHOTELS

Choose from our unique & characteristic hotels across the UK

b= Ty

CAUTUMN ST

Few ; SHEVE 3 purition sbout coronavinus? v "
¢ adked quettiond sreadhy s

Part of Surva Hotels Ltd & Flying Trade Group Plc

This message is confidential. This communication is sent by Surya Hotels in accordance with applicable law and regulations.
Surya Hotels terms and conditions apply to this communication. If you have received this message in error please delete it
and notify sales@suryahotels.co.uk immediately; you should not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Licensing Section [mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:25

To: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>; Licensing Section
<licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>
Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application
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If the recorded music is at background levels only, | can confirm that this does not need to be
licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 and therefore would not need to applied for.

If the levels are more than background, you will need to keep this on the application. You would
then be requested to add this to the blue notice and newspaper public notice.

Hope this clarifies for you.

Regards
Michael

From: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:17

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>
Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Hi,

Do we not need recorded music left in for background music?
Kind Regards,

Emma Gay

Property Manager

Safe Agent Level 3 NALS

Direct Phone: 0203 500 2067

Email: Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk | Web: www.suryahotels.co.uk

Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY
Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY
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Part of Surva Hotels Ltd & Flying Trade Group Plc

This message is confidential. This communication is sent by Surya Hotels in accordance with applicable law and regulations.
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Surya Hotels terms and conditions apply to this communication. If you have received this message in error please delete it
and notify sales@suryahotels.co.uk immediately,; you should not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Licensing Section [mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:16

To: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>; Licensing Section
<licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>; Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Thank you for your quick reply. The email only states live music. Please confirm if the recorded music
is to be withdrawn also.

Many thanks
Michael

From: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:13

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>; Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Good Afternoon,
Please see email sent to withdraw:

From: Emma Gay

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:00

To: 'Lisa Tappenden' <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Good afternoon,
This is to confirm we have withdrawn our application for live music at 1 midland house.

Kind Regards,

Emma Gay

Kind Regards,

Emma Gay

Property Manager

Safe Agent Level 3 NALS

Direct Phone: 0203 500 2067

Email: Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk | Web: www.suryahotels.co.uk

Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY
Surya Hotels Ltd, Old Ipswich Road, Ardleigh, Colchester, CO7 7QY
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Choose from our unique & characteristic hotels across the UK
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Part of Surya Hotels Ltd & Flying Trade Group Plc

This message is confidential. This communication is sent by Surya Hotels in accordance with applicable law and regulations.
Surya Hotels terms and conditions apply to this communication. If you have received this message in error please delete it
and notify sales@suryahotels.co.uk immediately; you should not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Licensing Section [mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 October 2020 15:12

To: Emma Gay <Emma.Gay@suryahotels.co.uk>

Cc: Ray Dowsett <ray@ftgplc.com>; Lisa Tappenden <lisatappenden@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: 1 Midland House, Harwich- Premises Licence application

Good afternoon
1 Midland House, Harwich - Premises Licence application
Thank you for your time this morning when we met at the premises to discuss the above application.

Please could you confirm that you now wish to withdrawn live music and recorded music from your
original application.

Once | have received this confirmation, | will pass to the admin officer to amend this and process
further.

Kind regards

Michael Cook
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services (Licensing) | Tendring District Council

a 01255 686565 > licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
B Licensing Website B Licensing Public Register
= Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that until further notice, the licensing office is closed to members of the public.
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